




# City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

<b>Appointee Name:</b> Stewart Germain		
<b>Board/Commission Name:</b> Southeast Design Review Board		<b>Position Title:</b> Development Professional
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Appointment OR <input type="checkbox"/> Reappointment		<b>Council Confirmation required?</b> <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No
<b>Appointing Authority:</b> <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Council <input type="checkbox"/> Mayor <input type="checkbox"/> Other: <i>Fill in appointing authority</i>	<b>Date Appointed:</b> 10/9/2020	<b>Term of Position: *</b> 4/4/2020 to 4/3/2022  <input type="checkbox"/> <i>Serving remaining term of a vacant position</i>
<b>Residential Neighborhood:</b> Columbia City	<b>Zip Code:</b> 98118	<b>Contact Phone No.:</b> [REDACTED]
<b>Background:</b>  Mr. Germain is a registered architect and a real estate development professional with nearly twenty years of experience. He currently works as a Senior Development Manager at Skanska Commercial Development USA. Some of his projects include commercial highrise 2+U, 400 Fairview, and the University of Washington HUB building renovation. In addition to Skanska, Mr. Germain has worked for The Miller Hull Partnership as an Architectural Designer and Project Manager, J.A.S. Design-Build, and was a teaching assistant for studio and shop classes at the University of Washington College of Built Environments.  Mr. Germain earned bachelor's and master's degrees in architecture from the University of Washington. He lives in Columbia City. Mr. Germain believes that for projects to be successful in this city, they must be sensitive to context, thoughtful, and promote inclusivity. Mr. Germain's commitment to the public includes serving on the Council on Tall Buildings in the Urban Habitat, The American Institute of Architects, and the National Council of Architectural Registration Boards.		
<b>Authorizing Signature (original signature):</b>  		<b>Appointing Signatory:</b> Dan Strauss Councilmember, District 6

\*Term begin and end date is fixed and tied to the position and not the appointment date.

EMPLOYMENT

- 2013– Skanska Commercial Development USA  
Senior Development Manager  
400 Fairview  
2+U
- 2012–2013 Skanska USA Building  
Senior Project Engineer  
UW HUB renovation
- 2006–2012 The Miller Hull Partnership  
Architectural Designer & Project Manager  
UCSD Science and Engineering Building  
South Tacoma Community Center  
Tacoma Community College Chemistry Building
- 2004–2006 University of Washington CBE  
Graduate teaching assistant  
Design-Build Studio & Wood+Metal Shop TA
- 2001–2005 J.A.S. Design-Build  
Carpenter, Designer, Site Superintendent

EDUCATION

- 2004–2006 Masters of Architecture  
University of Washington, Seattle
- 1996–1999 Bachelor of Arts - Architecture  
University of Washington, Seattle  
Study Abroad - Rome

REGISTRATION

State of Washington, 2019

AFFILIATIONS

Council on Tall Buildings in the Urban Habitat, CTBUH  
AIA  
NCARB

# Seattle Design Review Boards - September 2020

42 Design Review Board Members: Pursuant to SMC 23.41.008, all members are subject to City Council confirmation, two-year terms that may be re-appointed to a second term:

- 12 City Council-appointed
- 13 Mayor-appointed
- 15 Joint Mayor and Council appointed
- 2 Mayor appointed per SMC 3.51 (Get Engaged)

## Roster:

*D	**G	RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Begin Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
			1.	Local Residential, DT	(vacant)	4/4/2019	4/3/2021	1	Mayor/Council
6	F		2.	Local Community, NE	Haima, Katy	4/4/2019	4/3/2021	2	Mayor
6	M		3.	Development, SW	Rosenstock, Scott	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Mayor
6	F		4.	Business/Landscape, W	Montessor, Jen	4/4/2019	4/3/2021	1	Mayor/Council
4	F	1	5.	Local Residential, SW	Loya, Crystal	4/4/2019	4/3/2021	2	Mayor
6	F		6.	Business/Landscape, E	van Geldern, Emily	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	1	Mayor/Council
9	M		7.	Local Community, SE	Colley, Chris	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Mayor
6	M		8.	Development, SE	Germain, Stewart	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	1	Council
6	M		9.	Local Community, NW	Johnson, Brian	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	1	Council
6	F		10.	Local Business, NW	Bogert, Phoebe	4/4/2019	4/3/2021	1	Mayor/Council
6	F		11.	Design Professional, E	Powers, Lauren	4/4/2019	4/3/2021	1	Mayor
6	M		12.	Development, NW	DiJulio, Penn	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	1	Mayor
6	M		13.	Business/Landscape, DT	Luoma, Aaron	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Mayor/Council
6	M		14.	Development, E	Townsend, Alastair	4/4/2019	4/3/2021	2	Council
6	M		15.	Development, NE	Gunter, Christian	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	1	Council
1	M		16.	Local Community, SW	Cheng, John	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Council
6	M		17.	Design Professional, NE	Rusler, Dan	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Council
6	M	1	18.	Design Professional, W	Walters, Brian	4/4/2019	4/3/2021	2	Council
6	M		19.	Local Community, W	Morefield, John	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Mayor
6	F	6	20.	Development, DT	Bail, Belinda	4/4/2019	4/3/2021	2	Council
6	M		21.	Business/Landscape, SW	Hutchins, Matt	4/4/2019	4/3/2021	2	Mayor/Council
1	F		22.	Design Professional, SE	So, May	4/4/2019	4/3/2021	1	Council
6	M		23.	Design Professional, NW	Nelli, Garrett	4/4/2019	4/3/2021	1	Mayor

6	M	3	24.	Local Community, E	Haas, Andrew	4/4/2019	4/3/2021	2	Council
6	F		25.	Local Residential, NW	Rock, Lauren	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Mayor/Council
			26.	Local Community, DT	(vacant)	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	1	Mayor
6	M	6	27.	Development, W	Porter, Stephen	4/4/2019	4/3/2021	2	Mayor
6	M		28.	Local Residential, NE	Carter, Tim	4/4/2019	4/3/2021	1	Mayor/Council
6	M		29.	Design Professional, DT	Palushock, Ed	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Mayor
6	M		30.	Design Professional, SW	Grainger, Alan	4/4/2019	4/3/2021	1	Mayor/Council
6	M		31.	Business/Landscape, SE	Bader, David	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Mayor/Council
6	F	7	32.	Local Residential, W	Martin, Patreese	4/4/2019	4/3/2021	2	Mayor/Council
6	F	3	33.	Local Residential, E	Alexander, Melissa	4/4/3019	4/3/2021	2	Mayor/Council
6	M		34.	Local Residential, SE	Maier, Daniel	4/4/2019	4/3/2021	1	Mayor/Council
6	F		35.	Business/Landscape, NE	Liss, Katharine	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	1	Mayor/Council
6	F		36.	Get Engaged	Honig, Margaret	9/1/2020	8/31/2021	1	Mayor (SMC 3.51)
5	F		37.	Local Residential, CA	Khosla, Sharon	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Council
2	M		38.	Local Community, CA	Bridgewater, Anthony	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	1	Mayor
6	M		39.	Design Professional, CA	Floor, Jeffrey	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Council
2	M		40.	Development, CA	Pleasant, Kenny	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Mayor
2	M		41.	Business/Landscape, CA	Belay, Biruk	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	1	Mayor/Council
6	M		42.	Get Engaged	Stein, Connor	9/1/2020	8/31/2021	1	Mayor (SMC 3.51)

New Appointments

Re-appointments

Vacant

SELF-IDENTIFIED DIVERSITY CHART					(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)
	Men	Women	Transgender	Unknown	Asian	Black/ African American	Hispanic/ Latino	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Other	Caucasian/ Non- Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor	10	4	0	0	0	2	0	1	0	10	0	0	1
Council	9	3	0	0	2	0	0	0	1	9	0	0	0
Joint	7	7	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	13	0	0	0
Total	26	14	0	0	2	3	0	1	1	32	0	0	1

Key:

**\*D** List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)

**\*\*G** List *gender*, **M** = Male, **F** = Female, **T** = Transgender, **U** = Unknown

**RD** Residential Council District number 1 through 7 or N/A

*Diversity information is self-identified and is voluntary.*